
Lecture 8 

Adjectives- الصفات 
are words which we use to describe people, things, events… etc. 

 هي عبارة عن كلمات نستخدمها لوصف الناس، الأشياء، والأحداث..الخ 

Adjectives can be divided into two groups -  الصفات تنقسم الى قسمين 

a- Attributive Adjectives- صفات النعت 

Attributive adjectives appear before the noun. 

e.g. This is an important lesson. 
 (  pre-modifier-معدل سابق  )هذا النوع عادة يكون قبل الاسم و هي تظهر قبل الاسم .

 This is an important lesson  مثال

 = الرأس = اسم Lesson  / و صفه =  Importantبالمثال السابق  

an important lesson  = عبارة اسميه =Nominal group 

b- Predicative Adjectives – الصفات المسندة التوكيدية 

Predicative adjectives appear after the noun, in the predicate. 

e.g. This lesson is important. 
 ..Predicate بعد الاسم في الـأتي ي"  "Predicative Adjectiveالـ 

 This lesson is importantالتالي  المثالب

Lesson = اسم = الراس/ عبارة اسميه =  This lesson 

  This lesson =الفاعل في هذه الجملة و Predicate.. فهي مسندة =  Isو الفعل المساعد   Lessonوجاءت بعد  importantالصفه =  

Many adjectives can be used both attributively and predicatively, e.g. the adjective 

“important” in the two previous examples. 
  نعت أ, صفات مسندة كما في الأمثلة السابقه كصفاتالعديد من الصفات يمكن أن تستخدم 

 

Some adjectives can only be used attributively. 

e.g. main, principal, chief 

Main , principal , chief  - بعض الصفات تستخدم فقط كنعت .. يعني تأتي قبل الأسم مثل 

 

Some other adjectives can only be used predicatively. 

e.g. afraid, asleep 

afraid, asleep- وبعضها تستخدم كمسندة فقط .. يعني تأتي بعد الاسم فقط مثل 

 .. aملاحظة : الصفات التي تأتي مسندة . تسبقها عادة#  

Adjectives used only predicatively tend to refer to a temporary condition rather than a 

permanent characteristic. 
 = لفترة زمنيه قصيره ممكن دقيقه الى اشهر حاله مؤقتة =  temporary conditionلوصف  predicatively ك الصفات  تستخدم

permanent characteristic  وليست حالة دائمة = لفترة طويلة من الزمن تمتد من عدة اشهر الى سنوات = 

Look at the following adjectives referring to health in the examples below: 
 انضر الى الصفات التالية العائدة الى الصحه في الأمثلة التاليه 

e.g. 1. The old man is well today. 
 = بصحة جيدة " اليوم" = )اليوم = حالة مؤقتة لأن غدا يمكن تتغير حالة الرجل(The old man is well todayمثال 

The old man  عبارة اسميه =is  فعل مساعد = 



 well  =predicative adjective  صفة مسندة .. لأن وضع الرجل هو حالة مؤقه هو صحته جيدة اليوم فقط لكن بكرا يمكن ماتكون جيدة

 .temporary conditionاذا فهي حالة مؤقتة = 

In example 1, “well” is a predicative adjective that shows a temporary condition. 

 

Compare example 1 to the next example, where the adjective “healthy” refers to a 

permanent characteristic. 

 

e.g. 2.He is a very healthy old man. 

The old man is healthy. 
 في المثالين السابقين .. الصفه Healthyكانت لوقت طويل من الزمن ..

The old man is healthy  الرجل المسن صحتة جيدة = كانت جيدة في الماضي + جيدة في الحاضر = حالة دائمة اسمرت لفتره =

  predicative adjective= حالة دائمة و جاءت هنا صفه مسندة = permanent characteristicطويلة من الزمن  اذا فهي =

He is a very healthy old man  =جيدة في الماضي + جيدة في الحاضر = حالة دائمة اسمرت  انه رجل مسن بصحه جيدة = كانت

 Attributive Adjective= حالة دائمة و جاءت هنا صفه نعتيه = permanent characteristicلفتره طويلة من الزمن  اذا فهي =

 قط .ف predicative adjectiveاذا نفهم انه اذا كانت الحالقه قصيره و مؤقته .. تستخدم الصفه مسندة = 

 Attributive Adjectiveالصفه نعتيه = أو نستخدم  predicative adjectiveطويله ودائمة نقدر نستخدم صفه مسندة = واذا كانت الحاله 

 

In a few cases the meaning of the adjectives changes according to its position in the 

clause. 
مثال :    clause في القليل من الحالات .. يتغير معنى الصفع على حسب موقعها في الجملة      

 

Ahmed was late. (Ahmed did not come on time=  أحمد تأخر في الوقت) 
    predicative adjective= = صفه مسندة هنا  جاء متأخر. وهي أي أنه تأخر بالحضور Late في هذه الجملة معنى الصفة 

 

The late Ahmed Al-Ali lived here. (Ahmed Al-Ali, who is now dead = المتوفي أحمد) 
  Attributive Adjective = =  صفه مسندة هنا  . وهيالمتوفى حديثا أحمدعاش هنا Late في هذه الجملة معنى الصفة أما   

Ahmed اسم =  

The late Ahmed Al-Ali  =  جملة اسميه 

late   >Attributive Adjective  لأنها جاءة  قبل الاسم 

 تغير بسبب نغير موقع نفس الصفه في الجملتينالمعنى ف 

Adjective Phrases 

 Adjective Phrases -عبارات الوصف  

Adjective phrases are composed of .. 

 عبارات الوصف تتكون من

1 an adjective=  الصفه (which functions as the head of the phrase = وهي رأس الجملة   ) 

2 a modifier= معدل (mostly an adverb= ضرف) 

3 and a complement.= تكملة 
 

 



 Modifier Head Complement نوع العبار الوصفيه

  Good  صفه فقط

 Good at Mathematics  صفه + تكملة

  very Good صفه + معدل "حال"

 very Good at Mathematics صفه + معد "حال" +تكملة

 في الجدول  :

  = الرأس  ومع أنها كلمة وحدة  لكن نسميها عبارة وصفيه.. صفه=  Goodالمثال الأول  

 good at Mathematics المثال الثاني 

at Mathematics = عبارة جار و مجرور–  Proposition phrase لأن ..at كمله للرأس.حرف جر وهي هنا ت 

 Good =  الرأس صفه + 

 = عبارة وصفيه تتكون من معدل سابق + رأس very good في المثال الثالث:

  وفي المثال الأخير :

 very good at Mathematics = هي عبارة وصفيه 

very = للرأس  عدل سابقحال و م 

good =  الرأس  +صفه 

at Mathematics = عبارة جار و مجرور–  Proposition phraseكمله للرأس+ ت   

Gradable adjectives- الصفات القابلة للتدرج

Gradable adjectives are adjectives that express a condition or quality of which there 

are degrees. 
 هي صفه لها درجات / مستويات ، تندرج منها ..  "الصفات .هي صفات توضح حاله أو نوعيه درجات  الصفات القابلة للتدرج:

For example, “good” is a gradable adjective. There are degrees of “goodness”: 

 مثلا "جيد" قابلة للتترد وهناك درجات للجودة

1. High Degree – مستوى عالي 
e.g. very good 

 للصفه .. فيري قود يعني مو بس جيد لكن جيد جدا .. معنى أقوى أعطت veryكلمة 

2. Excessive Degree- مستوى المبالغه 

e.g. too good 
The final exam is difficult = الامتحان النهائي كان صعب = صعوبة لا تذكر 

The final exam is very difficult  الامتحان لنهائي كان جدا صعب بس مو مستحيل الحل = 

The final exam is too difficult  الامتحان النهائي كان صعب لدرجة مستحيلة = 

3. Sufficient/ Insufficient Degree – مستوى كافي / غير كافي 

e.g. good enough, not good enough. 



  good enough=    كفاية جيدة

 مثلا : مرتبي " جيد كفايه " كموضف أهلي " مناسب "

not good enough ليست جيدة كفاية = 

 مرتبي  " ليس جيد كفايه " موضف حكومي " أقل من المطلوب "

4. Comparative Degree- مستوى المقارنه 

e.g. better (comparative form of “good”), smarter (comparative form of “smart”), more 

beautiful 
 الطالب أحمد أفضل من خالد / يستخدم هذا المستوى " صفه " للمقارنه بين شيئين فقط 

better =  صفة المقارنه من كلمةGood  ننتبه ما نقول /..Godder  . لأنهت خطا 

smarter صفه المقارنه من كلمة = smart 

More beautiful  كلمة= صفة المقارنه من beautiful 

5. Superlative Degree –  مستوى المفاضلة 

e.g. best (superlative form of “good”), smartest (superlative form of “smart”), most 

beautiful 
 أشياء / الطالب أحمد الأفضل في الفصل = الأفضل على الاطلاق في الفصل 3يستخدم هذا المستوى "صفه " للمقانه بين أكثر من شيئين= 

Best اضلة من كلمة = صفه المفgood 

 Smartest =  صفه المفاضلة من كلمةsmart 

Beautiful   صفه المفاضلة من كلمة =most beautiful 



Some adjective like “complete” are not gradable. They are not normally compared, nor 

modified by “very”, “too” or “enough”. 

 ,Very , Tooيعني لا يمكن أن نقارنها .. ولا يمكن أن نعدلها بالمعدلات مثل " completeتكون غير قابلة للتدرج مثل "بعض الصفات 

enough  

Adjectives referring to shape (e.g. round, tall) or size (big, narrow) can only modify 

count nouns. They cannot modify mass nouns. 
 عدودةم )كبير / ضيق( يمكن ان تعدل الأسماء المعدودة.. لا يمكن ان تعدل الأسماء الغير شكل )طويل / دائي( و الحجمالتي تصف االصفات 

e.g. This is a big building. (INCORRECT: This is big water.) 
big  =  حجم  

building مبنى = اسم معدود= جملة صحيحه = 

 طئهماء = سائل = غير عدود = جملة خا =  This is big waterلكن 

Function of Adjective Phrases 

1) Complement of Subject +BE-  التكملة للفاعل + الفعل المساعد 

e.g. Ahmed is very intelligent. 
  :الجمله السابقه .. تتكون من

Ahmed = فاعل 



Is = ( في هذه الجملة أساسيلأن مفيه فعل  أساسيلكن وضيفته في هذه الجملة فعل مساعد) 

Very intelligent=  عبارة وصفيه 

 في هذه الجملة مانقدر نقول Ahmed is م نضع التكمله ليكتمل معنى الجملهو نسكت ! .. لاز.. 

2)Complement of Direct Object 

e.g. He found Ahmed very intelligent. (He found Ahmed to be very intelligent.) 
 في المثال السابق :

He  فاعل = 

Found فعل = 

Ahmed  مفعول به مباشر = اسم+ 

Very intelligent تكملة للمفعول به المباشر +  = عبارة وصفيه 

 أحمد عبقري انه أكتشف أن أحمد عبقري أنه وجد He found Ahmed very intelligentومعنى الجمله هنا .. 

 . من أنه اكتشف ذكائة الة انه وجدة كفعل حقيقي كانوجدة بعد ان فقدةيغير معنى الجمله ب لأن ونسكت ! He found Ahmedنقول  فمانقدر

3) Pre-Modifier in a Noun Phrase 

e.g. My very good friend is coming to visit me. 
 ثال السابق :في الم

My ضمير = 

very good =   عبارة وصفيه 

friend =  رأس ال +اسم 

 عبارة وصفيه بداخلها ..  تحتوي علىعبارة اسميه  =  My very good friend العبارةو

ه .. لأنها تحتوي على يصفو= عباره  very good" عباره اسميه .. لكن العباره الصغيره My very good friend يعني العباره الكبيره "

 حال و صفه

 . friendقبل الاسم  ءتا جالانه friendالاسم  لتعد very goodالعبارة الوصفية  و

4) Post-Modifier in a Noun Phrase 

e.g. We must find the person responsible for the robbery. 
 في الجمله السابقه .. 

the person =+ رأس  عبارة اسميه 

Responsible =  للرأس معدل لاحق +صفه 

   him الضميرونضع  the person responsible for the robberyكلها غير العباره ننقدر 

We must find him 

5) Head of a Nominal Group – رأس المجموعه الاسمية 

An adjective can be the head of a nominal group in the following special cases: 
 الصفه ممكن تصبح " الرأس" للمجوعه الاسميه في الحالات الخاصه التاليه " فقط"

 



a- with a number of adjectives that refer to a class of people. 
 مجموعه الصفات التي تطلق على فئة من الناس " مجموعه من الناس "

These adjectives include: blind, homeless, poor, wealthy, young, elderly, living, dead… 

etc. 
 …include: blind, homeless, poor, wealthy, young, elderly, living, deadالصفات مثل : 

 تطلق على فئة معينه من الناس .. : فات السابقهالص

blind  الذين لا يبصرون  ا مجموعه من الناسجملة نقصد بهالفي = أعمى لما نستخدها. 

=homeless  " المشردين" ا مجموعه من الناسجملة نقصد بهالفي لما نستخدها مشرد " لامزل له " 

=poor   .. الفقراء" ا مجموعه من الناسجملة نقصد بهالفي لما نستخدها فقير"  

The following are examples of nominal groups with an adjective taking the place of the 

head: 
 مجموعات اسميه يكون الرأس فيها صفه..الأمثلة التالية 

We gave money to the poor. 

(the class of people who are poor-  لفقراءأ ) 
Poor  = الصفه + الرأس/  The poor الجمله الاسميه=  

 

The wealthy must help poor people in our society. 

(the class of people who are wealthy-  الأغنياء) 
The wealthy الرأس الصفه /  + الفاعل في الجملة  " مجموعه اسميه" = عبارة اسميه += wealthy  

The young are our hope for the future. 

(the class of people who are young- الشباب = صغار السن) 
 young =الرأس  الصفه + / The young العبارة الاسميه " مجموعه اسميه " =

b- A few adjectives referring to abstract ideas. 

فكرة مجردة = شيء غير محسوسبعض الصفات ترجع الى   

The unexpected happened. 

The unknown is frightening. 
سميه لالمجموعه االرأس : الكلمتين هي  هذه..وأفكار  لأنها لا نستطيع لمسها  "unexpected /  unknown الكلمين"في المثالين السابقين 

 سميه..الاعبارة الفي 

= The unexpected صفة فاعل / ال  =unexpected الاسمية وجاء قبلها محدد  لمجموعةرأس ا هنا هيسميه والاعبارة ال جاءت بداخل

The 

- The unknown/ الصفة  = فاعلunknown   لمجموعة الاسمية وجاء قبلها المحدد رأس اهنا  هي سميه والاعبارة الجاءت فيThe)  

c- Adjectives that refer to the people of a country. – صفه تعود الى اشخاص من نفس البلد 

The English are very polite. (the people of England) 
The English الصفة  / أداة تعريف + اسم تتكون من  مجموعه اسميه + = فاعلEnglish = مجموعة الاسمية.رأس ال 

 اللي يعيشون في انجلترا الأشخاص=   لانجليزا صفت وهي

The French are very interested in fashion. (the people of France) 
The French الصفة  / أداة تعريف + اسم تتكون من  مجموعه اسميه + = فاعلFrench = مجموعة الاسمية.رأس ال 

 فرنسا اللي يعيشون في الأشخاص=   الفرنسيين صفت وهي


